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" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

= e ————
From: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Sent: Saturday, 7 March 2020 11:40 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto)
Cc nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg; boojohnny@gmail.com; 'Claims'
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJL 3999 5-DOA: 10/1/2020
Attachments: SJL 3999 S - 10012020 ADDENDUM pdf

Dear Veron and Adrian,
Kindly be-informed our client decided not to proceed with the OD claim.
Please find above amended GIA report for your kind reference.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg Mo 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

D. +65 6768 9911 P. +65 9871 9302

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg wW. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi ;iﬂtze 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223 _
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Find out more

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your
system.

Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank
you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 10:41 AM

To: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>; (boojohnny@gmail.com)
<boocjohnny@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJL 3999 5-DOA: 10/1/2020

Dear Kee Siang,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJL 39998, (Excess $1600/-).



If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their rights not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

AIG OIC- Chan. Yoke Shi, vokeshi.chan(@aig.com

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen {LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 8:18 AM

To: 'Premiumauto Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJL 3999 5

Dear Kee Siang,

Pending approval from AIG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 8:07 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJL 3999 5

Dear all
Approval please?

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jreg vo 1ss0zzrawg
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659



p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 5911 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com. 58 w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Email Disclaimar

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged

i o your sysiens,

son. Thank yodu

From: Premiumauto Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 16 January, 2020 3:52 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com=

Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SJL 39599 5

Dear all,
kindly assist for OD approval for above mention case. Vehicle was surveyed by Adrian earlier just now.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e me temozariw

55 Lbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims @ premiumauto.com.se W, www.audi.com.s
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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Emiail Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged
f you hawve received it in arror, please notify us immediately by repl



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 10:41 AM

To: Premiumauto Claims; SUR

Cc (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sgj; (boojohnny@gmail.com)
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SJL 3999 S-DOA: 10/1/2020

Dear Kee Siang,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SJL 39998, (Excess 51600/-).

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

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

AIG OIC- Chan, Yoke Shi, vokeshi.chan@aig.com

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 8:18 AM

To: 'Premiumauto Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5JL 3999 5

Dear Kee Siang,

Pending approval from AIG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Premiumauto Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
sent: Friday, 17 January 2020 8:07 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5JL 3999 5

Dear all
Approval please?

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (mey o 1sssazzraw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. 465 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claim remiumauto, wowww . audi.com. 58
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road 5ing

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

apore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Email Disclalmer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and m
If vau have received it in error, please notiby s in
Plepase do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose s contants Oor any allachimant 1o any Glier peraan J

From: Premiumauto Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 16 January, 2020 3:52 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SJL 3999°S

Dear all,
kindly assist for OD approval for above mention case. Vehicle was surveyed by Adrian earlier just now.

Best Regards,
Kee Siang
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jreg wo 1sssozzriw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. clai remiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.s

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159538 p. +65 6836 2223



172020 Meriman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail is assodiated with :

*£1L39995 (11013023405G)
oD
Jan 10 2020 5:00PM
[NICCOL SO0 CHENG CHEE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Reply i_ReF-,-il_l-[ Mark as Unread I Print Message | Delete MessagEJ Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 17,/01/2020 10:23 AM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$4661.00) - S1L39995 - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

[Appramdrdﬁﬁl.ua: Re-inspection to be done for de-\r'nage check and supplementary items / labour,

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY . !
There are no documents. |

https:/isingapore. merimen.comiclaimaindex.cfm?fusebox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=1&linboxid=1617289&iDomainld=11&Cbjld=1... 1/2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresneisseorioss
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 40893

3

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From
AIG Building
78 Shenton Way #08-16

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Gan, Hunchung Date: 16 Jan 2020
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Mo : 5JL39995 Accident Date : 10/01/2020
Make CAUDIAS Policy No. : 1800101608
Assignment Date  : 16/01/2020 Excess : 550.00

Date of Inspection : 16/01/2020

Est. Duration of Repair - 3.00

Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI}

55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent 1o the accident.

Repairer's Estimale (Gross)
Revised Amount

Check llems (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Value
Fre-Accident Value
COE / PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

(%)

8%
5%
85
ot

S5h

55
5%
5%
5%
55

8,190.00
4,661.00

374.00
5,035.00

100.000.00
48,837.00

51,163.00

The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage.

Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender far the wreck.

Other comments :

hrtps:J'J'sirsgapora.rnen‘men.mrn.'claimsfindax.cfrn?ﬁ_esebcx=MTHadjustsr&l’us.eacilnn=dsp_rpts&rptmude=2&caseid=sﬂﬁﬁ1 1&extid=328929&adjour. ..

1



B0 Resp Mo X0I0M04M | Copynghl 8 2016 A1G Aps Pacikc rewrsnce P, Lid

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR FRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyhelder @ NICCOL SO0 CHENG GHEE Vehicle No. : BJL3IZ99S
Period of Insurance : 28 Aug 2019 To 2B Aug 2020 Policy No. 1 1800101609-01
Engine No. : CZEB14605 Endorsement No, @
Chassis No.  WAUZZZ8va2 A136060 Issued Date 118 Jul 2019
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model AUDI A3 SPORTBACK 1.4 TFSI
| Engine CapacityTonnage  1,390.00 cC Sum Insured © Market Value First Year of Registration = 2018
| Driver Restriction D NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF  ~ Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled ta Drve®

&) The Poligyhokder
B} Ary othar person who & diving on the Policyholders order or with hisfher permission.
This Folicy will indemnify The Polcyhaldar or any autheeisad driver aply if hefshe meels the specilied age carditian

¥ou have to pay an addbonal sum of £3,000 as "Young andior Irexperienced Dreoer Exvcess” (YIDR™) if You ane o Your Autheriped Driver (named ar urmamed) i under ihe age of 23 andior has bess
than ¥ years’ drsing pxpenence

Age Condition : All Age Cendition

Limitation as to use*

Use snly for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Pobcyhokier's business
Thiz Palicy does not cover use for hire or rewand, criving Suion, dridng best, racing, pace-making. relabibty el or spead-testing, the camage of gocds other than samples in connecian wilth any rede or
business ar use 105 @y purpose in canreciion with Moter Trade

Loss of Use 1800cc - 2000ce Dpticnal

* Limilatians rendered noperative by Sectan 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Fany Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 185), Secticn 85 of the Read Transpon A, 1587 (Malaysia) and Road Transpon
[Amendment) Acl 2012 are not to be included under these headings

EXCESS

| Section 1
Fire - B0 Cwn Damage - 31600 Thell - 80 Flocd Cover - S0

Section 2
Property Damage - £0

| Wendscreen ; £700
|

| MWamed Driver and Excess jwhere apahcatle)

| MICCOL 500 CHENG GHEE - $1600 ((hwn Damage)

L — S |

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

| 1.Audi Cuslomer Sarvice Cenler Add. 55 Ui Road 1 Singapore 408850 53652323

For olher Approved Reporing Centres/All fuhonsed Reperers, please confac] cur 24-hour gccident emergency holling at +65 5336 5200 Alwrmativaly, wou may rater 1e AlG websiie www aig com &g
ar AlG 3G Mabile &pp, Simply search and download "AIG 55" from (Tunes or Gaogle Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: 3M SINGAFORE PTE LTD

1Aikie herety certify that the policy 1o which this Cenificate of Insurancs redates is issued in sccordance with the provisions of thae Mator Vehicles(Therd Party Riske and Compengatien) &ct (Cap. 185}, Pan IV of
the Road Transpen Act, 1987 (Malsysia), Read Traneport (Ameandment) Act 2019 and Moter Vehiclea (Thind Party Risks) Rules, 1955 (Malaysa)

DED4125283
:: ‘\}

FREMILM LEASING - LIW

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 156538 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Underwritten by AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, AUTHORISED REFRESENTATIVE o
CFH

# WY #UT-T6 BIG Budding SO78420 | 3155 G417 3000 | www.aig 50




WMPATZIC048 8 | Pramium
EMWTRY DATE & TIME: 1
SUBMITTED BY; Khoo Zhan W

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carrecily the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/for the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be &5 truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepreseniaiion or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companios la
repudiate policy liabiity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

§. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Agsociation of Singapara (GIA] for
archiving and that copees of this report will, or a fee, be made available upan applicaton by interested panies,

7. By Ihe ladgement of this repor to the inaurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and fo copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 11/01/2020 15:34
Date Of Accident 10/01/2020 17:25
Exact Location Of Accident CLEMENTI ROAD
Country/Siate of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number 5JL39885
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner NICCOL SO0 CHENG CHEE
NRIC Mo SXXMHXNETEB
Email Address NICCGSOO@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-93867989

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

if Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Oriving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

HOME-62299975

AUDI
A3 SPORTBACK-1.4 TFSI (A)

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
MNO
18000116098

CHEONG WEI YANG
SHHXAE05A

156/121975

INDOOR

15/08/1998

21 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +565-96196219

WEIYANG.CHEONG@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 23



Postoode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fape 3 of 23
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MEATZ0004818-01 | Fremium Autoinobilas Ple Lid - LB
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 11:01/2030 1534
SUBMITTED BY: Khoo Zhan Wei

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repaort correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2, This Form must be complsted by the Palicyhalder andior the Authorised Driver,

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possitle. Any wilful misrapresentalion o witholding of material facts may allow insurance COMpanies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by he insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associatian of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this repart will, for & fee, be made available upan application by interestad parties.
7. By ha lodgemant of thie repor 1o the insurers, you heraby consant to tha archiving of thig repart at the centre and to copies of the report belng made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

11/01/2020 15:34
10/01/2020 17:25
CLEMENTI ROAD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number 5JL32895
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner MNICCOL SO0 CHENG CHEE
NRIC No SHO(X978R

Email Address NICCGS00@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Nao (LOCAL) +65-93867989
Alternative Phone Mo HOME-62299975

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Model A3 SPORTBACK-1.4 TFSI (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ccoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO

REPORTING ONLY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE. LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

N

1800011609

CHEONG WEI YANG
SHHXHE05A

15/12/1975

INDOOR

15/08/1993

21 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-36186219

WEIYANG.CHEOQONGEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 24



Address 69F JALAN LIM TAl SEE
Postecode 266270

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured COWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Condifions CLEAR
Foad Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? MO
MNumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| h;v_q been apprnacljuad by upknown_personqsh NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fasssnpar1 NAME: . NI DEEN
GEMNDER: . MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

I WAS STOPPED AT THE TRAFFIC LIGHT FOR THE RIGHT TURN LANE (INNER-MOST) ON CLEMENTI ROAD , TURNING
INTO ULU PANDAI ROAD. THE RIGHT TURMN ARROW TURNED GREEN AND CARS STARTED TO MOVE. THE OTHER
VEHICLE (SLG 7242 T } MOVED OFF AT A GOOD PACE, AND SO | FOLLOWED AT THE SAME ACCELERATING PACE. |
HAD TURNED MY HEAD TO CHECK TRAFFIC AROUND ME, BUT SLG 7242 T SUDDENLY STOPPED AND | DROVE INTO

HIS BACK AS | WAS NOT ABLE TO STOP IN TIME DESPITE APPLYING THE BRAKES. THIS OCCURED AT 1725H ON
10/01/2020,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? WO

Wehicle Registration Number SLGT242T

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MERCEDES/CLA180/GREY
Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver LIM THOW KHOO,EDDIE
MRIC/Passport Numbear SHXHS04]

Contact Number
Address

Page 2 of 24



Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 24
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Sketch Plan #2
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Chwner [D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Reglstration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

P Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cantained herein is correct as at 14 Jan 2020

Singapore NRIC
9788

SJLIFSS

Ma

16 Jan 2020

ALDI

A3ISE 14 TFSICODSTRONIC
Red

2018

CZE814605
WAUZZZAV2IAL1356060
110.0 kW (147 bhp)
$25,617.00

29 Aug 2018

29 Aug 2018

0

$27.864.00

Yes
28 Aug 2028
$20.698.00

28 Aug 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$3242900

$27,9359.00

$48,837.00

OK



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 978B
L T T R o R S0 3 S SR GRS — 1% L ]
Wehicle No.; SJL3F995
Vehicle te be Exportad: Yas
Intended Deregistration Date 14 Jan 2020
Vehicle Maka: ALDI
Vehicle Model: A3SB 14 TFSICODSTRONIC
Primary Colour; Red
Manufacturing Year: 20148
Engirne Mo, CZE814605
Chassis Mo WAUZZZEV2 41346060
Maximum Power Qutput: 110.0 kW [147 bhp}
Open Market Value: $25,617.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Aug 2018
First Registration Date: 29 Aug 2018
Transfer Count: g
Actual ARF Paid: $27.864.00
EBIGiEnded PARF Rebate Details - o (iSRRI
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 2B Aug 2028
PARF Rebate Amount £20,898.00
MRS COE Rebate Details 1 T T
COE Expiry Date: 28 Aug 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years); 10
QP Paid: $32,429.00
COE Rebate Amount: £25,9243.00
Total Rebate Amount. $46,841.00

The information contzained herain is correct 3s at 14 Jan 2020

OK



sGCARMART.COM Login | Sign up Q

Mew Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS.
‘ ‘ We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Post an Advertisement .““_i'? 2010 Mini Cooper § 1,6M Mayfair Edition. r({ .
Sell it yourselft Advertise it at just = I Well Maintained S0th ) {-IIN LUNG AUT
$58 until it's SOLD! R~ R Amiverany i Co Cora .

One Stop Car Hub
Finai =2
Newedtueagan Y p—

Sart oy Date Posted ™ | 20 results/page

O rostenad B saverisar Login O ways of Seliing
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abdi a3 Arvy Ay 2018 Ry Aity Aty Avallable

[T Audi 43 Sedan 1.04 TFST %- $94,000 £10,030 fyr 1-Feb-2018 959 e 0,000 kem Lusury Avallable
tronic

1 Carehul Cwenaer, Very Wall Taken Care OF, Aways Park In Sheltered, Regularly Serviced (Every 7500km) AL Premium Auto. 1 Mora

Servicing Package At 45000 Km Witk Prenvum Auta PPS Was Dane Since Day |, Warranty Till 2023 Fob. Very Responsive fnd Fuel Effid..  SiRiCT Coinp ]

:.: Audi A3 Spartback 1.0A TFS1 69,800 £9,560 fyr D1-Fel- 2016 B9 32,600 km Hatchiback Avallable
S-tronic

1 Qhwneer, 5 Wedrs Wamranky By Agant, 100% Loan Available, Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad Credit Welcome, High Trade In.

Faster Aatn Trading

fﬂ("‘ | | Augp A3 Sportback 1.0A TFSI 559,888 §9,340 fyr 11-Aps-2018 598 oo 39,260 km Hatehback Auailable
. S-troni

; =
% B 5 Wears Warranty By fgent Pramium, Hot Sportback Version, Raraly Available, Qniginall Audi MM, Corsigrment Unit! Trade In Welcome!
Laon/Insurance Availabde! Call Now For A& Miewing Appalntment|

Pram Koy Mpooning

[ | Audi A3 Sedan 1.0A TFSI S 105,000 $11,070 My I7-Agr-2018 995 o 2,000 kir Loy Avaitable
Eronic
2nd Car Of House, Hardly Driven, With Valid Aug Warranty, 1 Year Insurance, Shalterad Condo Parking. Foscct owan |

Merlin Motor & Enginearing Works - Specialist for Audi Car repair, servicing & maintenanca
Established in 19805, Marlin Motor Works is 3 Singapore-based company that provides sxcelient automotive salutions,

Mare infa about this shop

L__ Audi A3 Sedan L.DA TFSI 5- 591,800 5,430 fyr 11-May-2018 999 oC 36,000 ki Luniry Available
tronic

1004 Loan Avalebia!l Still Under Audi Agent Warranty! § Owaer! Small CC Yet Powerfull Don Feel Like A 1,00 Test Drive Ta Balicve!
Hurry And Calf Lis Naw!

lams.

Audi A3 Sedan 1.048 TFSI 5 593,800 55,540 fyr 22-Jun-2018 959 oo 18,500 km Ly Available
Lronie

1007 Full Loan Car #rice Avallable! Promo 1.98% Interast Rate For This CNY Only. 1 Dwner, Ful-Service Higtory With 5 Years Warranty
Froem Premigm Automobskas-Agent, Trawsl S006M On A Single Tank Without Compromising Power. Flexible Bank/[n House Financing, Ro...

Diyrupmac Matanng

| Audi AJ Sportback 1.0A TFSI 592,000 59,350 fyr 28-Jun-2018 999 oo 38,000 ke Hatchback Available
S-tronic




Fully Agent Maintained With § Years Warrantyl In Pristine Condition! Hot Hatchback Nt Ta Be Missex! Up Ta B0% Loan OF Car Price e
Auailable, Welcome Tracle Tn/STA Kindly CallfSM5 For Viewing Appointment,

Bavarian Marques. Fte Lid

f ] Audi A3 Sedan 1,44 TFSI §- 4105000 410,420 fpr 28-5ep-2018 1,385 oC 25,000 km Luméiary Available
tronic

Mature Owner Needs Te Sell Dua To Uparade. Trade In, Loan And Insurance Can Ba ArTEnGe, m

[] Audi A3 Sedan 1.04 TFSI §- 495,000 $9,330 fyr I7-Dec-2018 959 cc 10,000 km Luxury Available
tronic

“Michelin 3 Stars” Condition! Under Lkilized Milcage Dane AL 10,000KM! Fully Maintained & Warranty By Agent Premiwm Automabilet
1007 Accident Free! Former Police Officer Chwner Posted Owerses, Super Clean Record Guaranteed! 90% Loan Available Fram 2.285% In._.

Save this sanch criterla, 10-get emal Merts whensver & match s fotined. B save search

For old adventisernants, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page
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£ Download on th GITITaN
Follow sgCarMart.com || 1 0 v o .AppSturE' P> Google

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sﬂ:emap Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
E2004-2020 sgCarMart, All rights reserved.
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